
Responses

Numeric Text

# Item QTY Unit Price Vendor Notes Total Cost

2178786 #0-1 Safariland - 6378RDS RH 60 $ 75.56 N/A $ 4,533.60 

2178787 #0-2 Safariland - 6378RDS LH 20 $ 75.56 N/A $ 1,511.20 

2178788 #0-3 Safariland - 6360RDS RH 260 $ 118.95 N/A $ 30,927.00 

2178789 #0-4 Safariland - 6360RDS LH 40 $ 118.95 N/A $ 4,758.00 

$ 41,729.80



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name
LOU'S POLICE 

DISTRIBUTORS

1.1.2 Company Address 7815 WEST 4TH AVE 

1.2.1 Contact Name Alain "Ace" Cisneros 

1.2.2 Contact Title Vice President 

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address ace@louspolice.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 305-416-0000

1.3.1 Contact Name Alain "Ace" Cisneros 

1.3.2 Contact Title Vice President 

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address ace@louspolice.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 305-416-0000

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

N/A

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? N/A

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will 
perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be 
reasonably withheld.)

No

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

N/A

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the 
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

N/A

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

N/A

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

N/A

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Distributor We are a distributor of goods to all police departments/ agencys 

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

POLICE DEPARTMENTS 
We sold Ft Lauderdale PD all there firearms and holsters like the ones in this 
bid. 

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? A) Complies

3.6.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.7.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.10.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

No We are not local in Broward County. 

3.11.1

Which option did you select on the Local Vendor Preference Certification?  Note -
If certifying that your business is a Local Pembroke Pines or Broward County 
vendor, you must also attach applicable current business tax receipt(s) along 
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 
maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Not a Local Pembroke Pines 
or Broward County Vendor

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Equal Benefits Certification Form

Local Vendor Preference Certification

11 Questions 100.00% Complete

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts



Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Palm Beach County Sheriff's 

4.1.2 Address
3228 gun club road west palm 

beach FL 33406

4.1.3 Contact Name Sgt. Stevn Dickinson 

4.1.4 Contact Title Firearms SGt

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address Dickinsons@pbso.org

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # 561-688-4220

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Alain " ACE" Cisneros 

4.2.2 Name and location of the project PBSO 

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Provide: Firearms/holsters/ 

lights  

4.2.4 Project duration 1 year 

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date done 

4.2.6 Size of project 3000 officers

4.2.7 Cost of project 1.4 mil

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible all

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Miami Police 

Department 

4.3.2 Address
400 Nw 2nd ave Miami, FL 

33128

4.3.3 Contact Name Sgt Jose Cancel 

4.3.4 Contact Title Firearms SGt

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address 41375@miami-police.org

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # 786-351-7754

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Alain " ACE" Cisneros 

4.4.2 Name and location of the project
City of Miami Police 

Department 

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Provide: Firearms/holsters/ 

lights  

4.4.4 Project duration 6 months 

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date done 

4.4.6 Size of project 1400 officers 

4.4.7 Cost of project 600,000.00

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible all

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
Miami Dade Police 

Department 

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information



4.5.2 Address
9105 nw 25th st doral, FL 

33172

4.5.3 Contact Name LT Rego

4.5.4 Contact Title LT for Swat team 

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address frego@mdpd.com 

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # 305-471-1780

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Alain " ACE" Cisneros 

4.6.2 Name and location of the project
Miami Dade Police 

Department 

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Provide: Firearms/holsters/ 

lights  

4.6.4 Project duration 3 months 

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date done 

4.6.6 Size of project 50 SWAT officers

4.6.7 Cost of project 100,000.00

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible all 

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Broward Sheriff's Office 

4.7.2 Address
2601 w broward blvd Ft 
Lauderdale FL 33312

4.7.3 Contact Name Sgt Robert Chenoweth 

4.7.4 Contact Title sgt firearms 

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address robert_chenoweth@sheriff.org

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # 954-321-4360

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Alain " ACE" Cisneros 

4.8.2 Name and location of the project BSO 

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Provide: Firearms/holsters/ 

lights  

4.8.4 Project duration 3 months 

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date done 

4.8.6 Size of project 1400 officers 

4.8.7 Cost of project 1.3 mil

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible all

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
Coconut Creek Police 

Department 

4.9.2 Address
4800 west copans road 
coconut creek FL 33063

4.9.3 Contact Name Ofc Andrew Renna

4.9.4 Contact Title Firearms department 

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information



4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address arenna@coconutcreek.net

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # 954-973-6763

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Alain " ACE" Cisneros 

4.10.2 Name and location of the project
Coconut Creek Police 

Department 

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Provide: Firearms/holsters/ 

lights  

4.10.4 Project duration 3 months 

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date done 

4.10.6 Size of project 130 officers 

4.10.7 Cost of project 100,000.00

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible all

70 Questions 100.00% Complete

Reference #5: Project Information
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